



CROSSTALK

Vol.5

December 1963

NO.12

Editor
Publisher

W2LVW James Peck
W2LVW James Peck

CONTENTS

Nominating Committee Picks Slate.
A Salute To A Ham.
How To Get Where We Are Going.
Official ARRL Bulletins.
For Sale Items.
Minutes of the regular meeting.
Minutes of the Directors Meeting.
New Regime Takes Over Crosstalk.

W2YNR Paul Walton

W2YNR Paul Walton
K2OJX B. Cohen
W2LVW J. Peck

1963 Officers

President Milt Goldman W2BCR
Vice President Della Parker W2AFZ
Secretary Bernie Cohen K2OJX
Treasurer Harry Perry W2IAZ
Corr. Sec. Paul Walton W2YNR

1963 Directors

Tad Deuber W2CKX
Jim Peck W2LVW

Van Turner W2KE
Mal Mason W2MMT

C. Sketchley K2FOL
Max Richmond W2SFY

Meeting Notice,.....The regular meeting of the G.C.A.R.C. will be held at the Owens-Illinois Clubhouse on Wed. Evening December 4th at 8 o'clock

The program will be the election of officers for the coming year.

Wed. December 4th at 8 o'clock

Nominating Committee Picks Slate

As you all know, this is the first year that the club has a Nominating Committee. They have come up with the following list of candidates. This is only a recommendation to the members and no one should feel that they are obligated to vote for the listed nominees. Nominations are open on the floor at the next meeting.

President Paul Walton W2YNI
Vice Pres. Jack Layton K2JKA
Secretary Tete Blaw WA2KUM
Corr. Sec. Della Parker I2AFZ
Treasurer Harry Terry WA2UJZ

Board of Directors
Howard Hirst K2CGH
Mal Mason W2NMF

Trustee
Wally Martin W2FLL

The following additional nominations were made during the November Meeting.

President-none
V.Pres. -none
Sec. -none
Cor. Sec. -none
Treas. -none

Board of Directors
Cliff Brown- WA2KGF

Trustee- none

All members are reminded to bring their Membership Card to the club meeting this Wednesday December 4th. You may need your card to vote.

A SALUTE TO A HAM

We would like to salute one of our younger members ,who has joined the Air Force,Bill Uhland K2IWW. Bill can be identified as being one of our faithful members. Bill got started in ham radio while in the Boy Scouts. He was a member of Blackwood Troop #80. In 1956 when the troop was 26 years old, he was the first member to become an Eagle Scout. Recently, he has completed two years of study in Electronics at the Pennsylvania Wireless Technical School in Philadelphia.

On behalf of the club we all give him our very Best Wishes.

How To Get Where We Are Going
Part Two

Part I. Suggested steps for advancing the club toward its objectives.
Redefine broad constitutional objectives as specific objectives.
Set goals and a plan of action for each specific objective.

Example. Consider objective Two, "Relaying messages by radio without charge".
I have chosen this one because we haven't given it much thought. It is not controversial and some specific objectives are clear.

To move toward this objective we must first decide if the club wants to meet it.
If it does we can define specific objectives, goals, and a course of action. I
will outline some that occurred to me.

Specific Objective: Provide message service to the public.

Goal: Tie the GCAHL into the national traffic system.

Course of Action

1. Select two traffic managers who are, or will be, active in the N.J. Phone Net.
2. Publicize this activity.
3. Keep action going through club reports, ARRL and QST, incentive awards.

Specific Objective: Provide for inter-club and inter-county traffic.

Goal: Set up a club net for inter-county traffic, and to issue frequent club news bulletines.

Course of Action

1. Appoint a net control.
 2. Establish frequency and time.
 3. Allow time for traffic, meeting notices and club news.
- Have regular training programs for traffic, technical subjects, amateur regulations, etc.

These are apparent examples of specific objectives, goals and other plans.
Others will come to mind with a little thought. I think constructive plans like
these will attract members to meetings and new members to the club. If we can
develop some for every constitutional objective, we will have enough work to
keep us busy for a long time.

Paul Walton W2YND

Don't forget to tune 50.9 when Mobile or Fixed. The AREC Programs are progressing. The turnouts on both bands are more than satisfactory. This program will definitely bring new members into the club. So check in on 6 Fridays at 8 P.M. at 50.9 MC and on 10 Tuesdays at 8 P.M. on 28.9 MC.

GET THE AREC HABIT.

New Regime Takes Over "CrossTalk"

All of you who were at the last meeting already know, Jack Layton K2JKA, takes over the reins of "CrossTalk" with the next issue. I want to wish Jack all of the success in the world. I am sure he will do a good job.

Many of you most likely have noticed that "CrossTalk" seems to get better each year. This is as it should be. We all learn from our predecessors. Many of you may not know that Jack was the first editor of "CrossTalk", and he was the one who came up with the name. After all these years, it is still very appropriate. I am sure Jack will make many more improvements in the club paper. At this time I want to assure Jack that if I can be of any help next year, he is free to call on me. He had shown a great deal of support to me this past year. This was very much appreciated.

When I first took over the paper, I had a great deal of new thoughts that I wanted to have incorporated. Due to the lack of support and other factors, some of them didn't get off the ground. One of the things that we tried to do was to make CrossTalk a real club paper and get more of the members to take a part. This turned out to be a partial success in my mind. There were a great many new names during the year, but I felt that there could have been a lot more. I hope that some of the members that were on the verge of writing an article will get the extra push, and go over the hump. Show some support to the new editor, and I am sure that we will all benefit by having a real outstanding paper.

Another thing that we tried to push was, "Profile Of A Ham" feature, which a number of the members enjoyed. This petered out near the end of the year. This kind of material has to come in thru the mail, as no one can possibly know these details about all the members in the club.

Before I conclude here, I don't want to give out the impression that it was all for naught. We felt that "CrossTalk" was doing a service for the club members. We were told this at a few of the meetings. We hope that the majority of members enjoyed it. Let us now give all of the support we can to the next editor. We will all reap the benefit of "CrossTalk" for at least another year. Good Luck Jack.

Jim Peck W2LWV

OFFICIAL BULLETIN NR. 922 FROM ARRL HEADQUARTERS
NEWINGTON CONN. NOV. 7 1963 TO ALL RADIO AMATEURS BT

ARRL AFFILIATED CLUBS AND THEIR MEMBERS ARE REMINDED OF THE CONTINUING AVAILABILITY OF TRAINING AIDS DESIGNED TO ENHANCE CLUB EDUCATION AND INTEREST. THE LEAGUE'S TRAINING AIDS PROGRAM INCLUDES THEORETICAL FILMS, FICOM STRIPS AND SLIDE COLLECTIONS AS WELL AS QUIZZES AND TAP RECORDINGS ON MANY PHASES OF AMATEUR RADIO TECHNIQUE OPERATION AND HISTORY. AFFILIATED CLUB OFFICERS SHOULD REQUEST ARRL TRAINING AIDS WELL IN ADVANCE OF THE DATE REQUIRED. FULL INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE FROM THE ARRL COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT, 225 MAIN STREET, NEWINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06111 AR

OFFICIAL BULLETIN NR. 923 FROM ARRL HEADQUARTERS
NEWINGTON CONN. NOV. 14 1963 TO ALL RADIO AMATEURS BT

ON REQUEST OF W4RLS AND OTHERS, FCC HAS EXTENDED FROM NOVEMBER 11 TO DECEMBER 11 THE DATE FOR FILING COMMENTS ON LEAGUE PETITION FM-499. THIS PETITION REQUESTS REINSTATEMENT OF THE ADVANCED CLASS AMATEUR LICENSE WITH APPROPRIATE VOICE EMISSION PRIVILEGES AND APPEARS IN FULL IN NOVEMBER QST. THE EXTENSION IS TO ALLOW MORE TIME FOR THE INTERESTED PARTIES TO AIRMAIL THE LEAGUE PROPOSAL PRIOR TO MAKING COMMENTS. THE NEW DATE FOR REPLIES TO SUCH COMMENTS IS DECEMBER 26, AR

OFFICIAL BULLETIN NR. 924 FROM ARRL HEADQUARTERS
NEWINGTON CONN. NOV. 20 1963 TO ALL RADIO AMATEURS BT

THE ARRL COMMITTEE OF TELLERS MET TODAY TO COUNT BALLOTS IN ELECTIONS JUST CONCLUDED FOR ARRL DIRECTOR AND VICE DIRECTOR. THE NUMBER OF VOTES CREDITED TO EACH CANDIDATE IS AS FOLLOWS AND THE FIRST LISTED CANDIDATE IS DECLARED ELECTED FOR THE NEXT TERM OF OFFICE.

IN THE ATLANTIC DIVISION FOR DIRECTOR, GILBERT L CROSSLEY W3YA 2498
HAROLD T GRACE W3HFY 1258
ALEXAN R BREINER W3ZCR 991

ATLANTIC DIVISION FOR VICE DIRECTOR, EDWIN S VAN HEUSEN W3ECP 2845
FRAN C. KAFFER W2PTS 1884

DAKOTA DIVISION FOR VICE DIRECTOR, CHARLES M BOVE W0MKC 360
MARGHA J SHIPLEY W0ZWL 224
JOHN W SIKORSKI W0RN 186

DELTA DIVISION FOR DIRECTOR, PHILIP P STENCEL W5LDH W5LX 496
THOMAS J MORGAVI W5FMO 283
FLOYD C THETSON W5MUG 277
ROBERT G AFFEL W4TLW 276
SANFORD B DE HAAT W4RIV 153
GRAHAM H HICKS W5IHT 120

DELTA DIVISION FOR VICE DIRECTOR, FRANKLIN CASSEN W4WBK 670
JOHN S SISSON JR W4WZC 556
WILLIAM B ROBERT JR K4JIG 353

GREAT LAKES DIVISION FOR DIRECTOR, IANA E CAUTWRIGHT W8UB 1953
J ORNIE BAUMGARDNER W8BF 1344
EPHRAIM E BARNETT K8JSQ 699

GREAT LAKES DIVISION FOR VICE DIRECTOR, CHARLES C MILLER W8JSU 2002
ROBERT COOPER K8AQ 1974

PACIFIC DIVISION FOR DIRECTOR, HARRY M ENGWICHT W6HC 1048
LARRY M LEET W6CTH 574

SOUTHEASTERN DIVISION FOR DIRECTOR THOMAS M MOSS W4HYW 1015
ALBERT L HAMEL K4SJK 747
JAMES P BORN JR W4ZD 640

SOUTHEASTERN DIVISION FOR VICE DIRECTOR CHARLES J BOLVIN W4LVV 1339
LELAND W SMITH W4YE 1050

OFFICIAL BULLETIN NR 924 CONTINUED

THE NEW DIRECTORS AND VICE DIRECTORS TAKE OFFICE STARTING JAN. 1st 1964. AS OF THE DATE THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONALLY TAKE OFFICE LIKEWISE FOR TWO YEAR TERMS IN VIEW OF ELECTION PROCEDURE PREVIOUSLY COMPLETED. CANADIAN DIVISION DIRECTOR NOEL B. EATON VE3 CJ, IN THE DAKOTA DIV. DIRECTOR CHARLES G COMPTON W0BU0, IN THE MID-WEST DIVISION DIRECTOR ROBERT W DENNISTON W0NWX., ALSO FOR THE CANADIAN DIV. VICE DIRECTOR COLIN C DUMERILLE VE2BK, MIDWEST DIVISION VICE DIRECTOR SUMNER H FOSTER W0GQ AND PACIFIC DIVISION VICE DIRECTOR DONALD G. MARTIN W6ZF. SEE DETAILS OF THESE EARLIER ACTIONS PAGE 66,9; QST AR

FOR SALE

Viking II with Viking I22 vfo
I60 thru IO meters A.M.&CW
I35 watts fone I80 watts cw \$100.00
Contact WA2QHQ Glenn Morgan

FOR SALE

LX-100- AI- Few Scratches- \$100.00
Bud Freq. Calib - Like new- IO.00
Call Ed. K2JJC

FOR SALE

LX-100 I60 thru IO meters including II meters
cw and am vfo and 4 xtals
200 W. Input \$105.00
Call Ron Yanky

FOR SALE

Eldico (Kit)
TR-75TV 80 thru 20 cw
Xtal controlled 60 w input \$35.00
Call Ron Yanky

I heard that Glenn WA2QHQ has applied for his IXCC, and that Dave WA2TOW isn't too far behind. So fellows congratulations- for a job well done.

We had the pleasure of working K2POI Mobile a few weeks ago. Charlie and the family were on their way from their QTH in Woodbury to Lansdale, Pa. We worked him all the way. Most of the time copy was Q5. This was quite an impressive Mobile contact. As usual Charlie did a good job on it. His Mobile Rig is a Shawnee.

Minutes of the Regular Meeting
Gloucester County Amateur Radio Club November 6, 1963

Minutes of the previous meeting dispensed with due to the absence of the Secretary.

Treasury Balance 347.72

Committee Reports:

Membership-none

Pub licity-none

House-none

Awards-none

C.D.-none

Code Class-38 in class, progressing satisfactory.

T.V.I.-No Action

License-none

Ham Shack- ready for electric outlets.

Cross Talk-No report

Program -Mr Oppenheim delayed in New York, unable to make meeting.

Birthday Party- Date not set, but scheduled for Jan. Volunteers needed.

A.R.E.C.*17 people participated in S.E.T. Helped W.Deptford police

October 29,30,31.

Event of the month-K2JKA chairman for Jan.

Old Business-none

New Business:

W.Wood resigning as trustee.

J.Peck resigning from "Crosstalk" K2JKA volunteered as publisher assis-
b y W2KGF Cliff

V.Turner suggested that the club send letter to Hunt and White asking
that license plate bill be brought up again. Motion made by W2KE
seconded by J.Pruss. passed on vote.

J.Peck objected to publicity received by club for Polio Drive, and to
wording of retraction letter which appeared in "CrossTalk"
After a hassle Max Richmond suggested we drop it and majority
agreed.

Nominations	Nom.Comm.	From Floor
President	P.Walton	none
Vice Pres.	J.Layton	none
Rec. Secretary	P.Blew	none
Corr. Secretary	H.Parry	none
Treasurer	H.Parry	none
Director	M.Mason	
	H.Hirst	C.Brown
Trustee	W.Martin	

Auditing committee appointed.

Meeting adjourned.

K2JKA and K2PQJ talked to club about "Six Pack"

Paul Walton acting secretary.

Board Of Directors Meeting
November 20, 1963.

The regular meeting of the Board Of Directors was held on the above date at Della Parker's QTH. Present was Max Richmond, Harry Terry, Charlie Sketchley, Mal Mason, Tad Deuber, Van Turner, Jim Peck, Bernhard Cohen, Milt Goldman.

The minutes of the previous meeting were approved as corrected.

Treasury Report-Balance on hand \$-42.37 with no outstanding bills.

Committee Reports-

Correspondence: Paul Falton reported on receiving a letter from Popular Electronics Magazine concerning listing of the Club Code Classes. A letter from a Cleveland Group concerning a petition to the FCC was discussed with no action taken. A letter to John R. Hunt and White was read urging the call letter license plates for amateur radio men.

Membership-Milt read report of year's membership from B. Bachman who was present.

Publicity-No report from J. Peck.

House Committee- Mal Mason has the recurring problem of being without help.

Awards- No report from Della Parker

CD- No report from Van Turner

License- No Report from Tad Deuber

Code Class- Harry Terry reported that an average attendance of 30 has been attending classes.

TVI- Bernie Cohen reported on the completion of one complaint and the committee has one outstanding.

Hamsback- Mal Mason No Report.

Crosstalk- Jim Peck has \$4.00 left which will be spent for postage for the December Crosstalk .

Program- Election in December.

Birthday Party- Max Richmond is trying to get the third week in January for the party.

AREC-Jim Peck reported that 18 members reported into 6 meter net.

The Ten meter net is going along slowing .It is in its initial training period.

Club Project-C. Sketchley will distribute the Six Pack in December.

Special Events- Jack Layton has this for January.

Old Business- Due to the inability of the board of directors to ascertain the exact motion concerning flowers for deceased members, the matter was dropped. Max Richmond made a motion that no floral piece be sent to any deceased member's family from the club treasury. B. Cohen seconded the motion. Van Turner remarked, "That this is a further indication that GQAC and I of necessity have to speak in terms of generalities and not of individuals through their elected representatives to the Board of Directors have expressed a sentiment of selfishness and a desire not to participate in the stated objectives of the Constitution of GQAC in the furtherance of the good and welfare of its members". After much discussion a vote was taken. Seven for the motion and two against. Van Turner made a motion that the President of GQAC be authorized to spend a sum not to exceed \$25.00 per year without approval of the board of directors or membership for any item service or any other use specifically for the good and welfare of the club its members and its friends. This was seconded. After discussion in which B. Cohen brought up the question of need for this motion, along with other members questions, a vote was taken. Five for the motion and three against.

Old Business Van Turner questioned about a pin for past pres. Milt reported on the cost of \$100.00 for a die to start. C. Sketchley questioned who was in charge of elections in Dec. Van Turner is in charge of the elections.

Continued.

